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Terrific, thank you.

On Wed, Oct 26, 2022 at 12:57 PM Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
As long as all candidates know they can bring material, it’s okay.
 
Toni J. Taber, CMC
City Clerk
City of San Jose
200 E Santa Clara Street
San José, CA 95113
408-535-1260
 

From: Marni Rubin 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 11:38 AM
To: Turner, Grace <Grace.Turner@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>; Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Campaign Forum Questions
 

 

 

Thank you, Grace and team. Please do let me know whether candidates displaying their own
campaign materials is allowed. Our event is tomorrow, 10/27, at 5:00pm.
Thank you,
Marni Rubin
Choose Children Initiative 2022
 
On Tue, Oct 25, 2022 at 1:55 PM Turner, Grace <Grace.Turner@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 
The Clerk's office received a call this morning from Marni on a Candidate Forum being run
Thursday in the Santee Neighborhood of San Jose between Cindy Chavez and Matt
Mahan. Their question was whether Candidates can share their own campaign materials
that they bring themselves to be put on display at the forum.
 
I have CC'ed Marni on this email.
 
Warm regards,

Grace Turner she | her | hers

Office of the City Clerk | Principal Office Specialist
408-535-8388 | Grace.Turner@sanjoseca.gov 
City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. San Jose CA 95113 
 

 
--
Marni Rubin
Choose Children Initiative 2022

 

 

-- 
Marni Rubin
Choose Children Initiative 2022
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